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VOTE SHEET 
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Itemll 

FILED 11/5/2019 
DOCUMENT NO. 10770-2019 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Docket No. 20190172-GU - Petition for approval of safety, access, and facility enhancement program true-up 
and 2020 cost recovery factors, by Florida City Gas. 

Issue 1: Should the Commission approve City Gas's proposed SAFE factors for the period January through 
December 2020? 
Recommendation: Yes. The Commission should approve City Gas' s proposed SAFE factors for the period 
January through December 2020. 

DEFERRED 

Issue 2: Should this docket be closed? 
Recommendation: Yes. If Issue 1 is approved and a protest is filed within 21 days of the issuance of the order, 
the tariffs should remain in effect, with any revenues held subject to refund, pending resolution of the protest. If 
no timely protest is filed, this docket should be closed upon the issuance of a consummating order. 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

COMMISSIONERS' SIGN A TURES 

MAJORITY 

REMARKS/DISSENTING COMMENTS: 

1) N /D 7 / 1 - lo /1 , 

PSC/CLK033-C (Rev 03/14) 

DISSENTING 



Brian Schultz 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hello, 

Asha Maharaj-Lucas 
Monday, November 04, 2019 2:14 PM 

FILED 11/4/2019. ;. . 
DOCUMENTNb~·101ts.;20.f9· 
FPSC - C_QMM(S.SIQtfC.l)~BK' 

CLK - Agenda Staff; Braulio Baez; Apryl Lynn; Mark Futrell; Keith Hetrick; Mary Anne 
Helton; Cindy Muir; Commissioners & Staffs; Jennifer Crawford; Dale Buys; Mark 
Cicchetti; Elisabeth Draper; Oakley Ward; Tripp Coston; John Hightower 
Jacqueline Moore; Kate Hamrick; Nancy Harrison 
Request for Change 
Request for Change 20190172-GU.pdf 

Please see that attached approved Request for Change 20190172-GU. 

Asha Maharaj-Lucas 
Executive Assistant to 
Braulio L. Baez 
Executive Director 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6053 
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REQUEST FOR CHANGE 
TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE 

Request Date 11/04/2019 

Conference Date 11/05/2019 

Requested by _O_a_k_le_y __ W_a_rd _______________ _ 
Petition for approval of 
safety, access, and 
facility enhancement 
program true-up and 
2020 cost recovery 

20190172- factors, by Florida City 
Item No 11 Docket No GU Title Gas. --- ---------

ACTION REQUESTED (see APM 2.11) 

181 Defer Item to Conference Scheduled for (date) 12/10/2019 

o Change Order of Item or Take Up at Time Certain (state reason) 

o Withdraw Item 

D Late Filed Recommendation (due no later than 3 p.m. on date approved for late filing). By noon on regular 
filing date, provide an electronic copy of the front page of recommendation to the Clerk, as a place-holder. 

o File Revised Recommendation 

o Add Item to Published Agenda (see s. 120.525, F.S.) - issue Addendum and provide Notice 

Provide explanation: On November 4, 2019, Florida City Gas sent the attached email requesting deferral of 
this item. Staff expects to file a revised recommendation. 
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